
From: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>  

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 10:24 AM 

To: Caroline Beasley <Caroline.Beasley@aigroup.com.au> 

Cc: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>; Shaun Kelleher 

<Shaun.Kelleher@aigroup.com.au>; lorraine.biviano@twu.com.au; RWS <RWS@fwc.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: MS2024/1, MS2024/2 and MS2024/3 - Ai Group correspondence 

 

OFFICIAL 

 

Dear Ms Beasley, 

 

The President has granted your request for an extension. Please be advised that all parties now have 

until 12:00 pm (AEST) on Friday, 27 September 2024, to file their submissions regarding the 

President’s provisional views expressed in paragraph [21] of [2024] FWC 2438. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Mahmoud Al Rifai (he/him)  

Associate to Justice Hatcher, President  

 

T (02) 9308 1812 

E chambers.hatcher.j@fwc.gov.au 

 

Level 11, Terrace Tower 

80 William Street, EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

 

 

At the Fair Work Commission we respect and celebrate the diversity of our communities and we are 

committed to creating a safe and welcoming space for all. 

 

https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fwc.gov.au%2Fdocuments%2Fsites%2Fms2024-1%2F2024fwc2438.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CRWS%40fwc.gov.au%7C8cbbf851e24f4fa8473908dcd7783f4a%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638622158707482268%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=p1rNRaJ5lAU6Zsi5KCzd7ExdQjiuXdxCzCD1p7bBIOM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:chambers.hatcher.j@fwc.gov.au


We acknowledge that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of Aboriginal and Torres 

Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to Country and pay our respects 

to their Elders past and present.  

 

This email was sent from Gadigal land. 

 

Important: This message may contain private or confidential information. If you think this email was 

sent to you by mistake, please immediately notify the sender and delete all copies of the email from 

your system. Please refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we collect and handle 

personal information. 

 

From: Caroline Beasley <Caroline.Beasley@aigroup.com.au>  

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 6:03 PM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>; RWS <RWS@fwc.gov.au> 

Cc: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>; Shaun Kelleher 

<Shaun.Kelleher@aigroup.com.au>; lorraine.biviano@twu.com.au 

Subject: MS2024/1, MS2024/2 and MS2024/3 - Ai Group correspondence 

 

Dear Associates, 

 

Please find attached correspondence from the Australian Industry Group in relation to the above 

matters. 

 

Kind regards 

Caroline 

 

Caroline Beasley 

Senior Adviser – Workplace Relations Policy 

 

51 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 

T: (02) 9466 5540 

E: caroline.beasley@aigroup.com.au 

www.aigroup.com.au  

 

 

 

https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fwc.gov.au%2Fabout-us%2Flegal-and-freedom-information%2Fprivacy%2Fprivacy-policy&data=05%7C02%7CRWS%40fwc.gov.au%7C8cbbf851e24f4fa8473908dcd7783f4a%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638622158707505304%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2Fb%2BZp%2FASD%2FHRwdVd5w%2F9DnAFzK7wPa5BCf7L6wVKG%2Fo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Caroline.Beasley@aigroup.com.au
mailto:Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au
mailto:RWS@fwc.gov.au
mailto:Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au
mailto:Shaun.Kelleher@aigroup.com.au
mailto:lorraine.biviano@twu.com.au
mailto:caroline.beasley@aigroup.com.au
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fgo.aigroup.com.au%2Fhome&data=05%7C02%7CRWS%40fwc.gov.au%7C8cbbf851e24f4fa8473908dcd7783f4a%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638622158707536750%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8%2BkvAKkGJb%2BQ058p8caoZZUsmDAHhYo7D%2Fu46ReOJUY%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fgo.aigroup.com.au%2Fhome&data=05%7C02%7CRWS%40fwc.gov.au%7C8cbbf851e24f4fa8473908dcd7783f4a%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638622158707520778%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ejf%2Bnw9IzLqrf%2BivIzgtCfPWCkWaMHw8Ip57B4brq0w%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fgo.aigroup.com.au%2Fblog&data=05%7C02%7CRWS%40fwc.gov.au%7C8cbbf851e24f4fa8473908dcd7783f4a%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638622158707552340%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VGVjJ1udGdCmTgSdoUC%2BCtToeGTPjRiMkbS16nb7%2FFg%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fgo.aigroup.com.au%2Ftwitter&data=05%7C02%7CRWS%40fwc.gov.au%7C8cbbf851e24f4fa8473908dcd7783f4a%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638622158707567359%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6pyfeQMw9hNLeEeZF3TZPgRTSFgoCjI4SgEPwSwTBG0%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fgo.aigroup.com.au%2Flinkedin&data=05%7C02%7CRWS%40fwc.gov.au%7C8cbbf851e24f4fa8473908dcd7783f4a%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638622158707583214%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Cp48F3HAAcWT4ZhTjfL2NozxZnliNCnU2CzKAyaa65Y%3D&reserved=0


 

 

17 September 2024 

 

Justice Hatcher, President 

Fair Work Commission 

80 William Street 

East Sydney NSW 2011 

 

By email: chambers.hatcher.j@fwc.gov.au; rws@fwc.gov.au    

 

Dear Justice Hatcher, 

 

MS2024/1, MS2024/2, MS2024/3 – Applications for Minimum Standards Orders – 

Extension Request 

 

We refer to the above applications and the Statement issued by Your Honour on 6 September 

2024 (Statement).1 In particular, we refer to [24] of the Statement which invites interested 

parties to make submissions regarding the provisional views expressed in the Statement by 

12:00 pm on Friday, 20 September 2024. The Australian Industry Group (Ai Group) will file 

submissions in response to the Statement.  

 

A significant number of Ai Group’s members will be impacted in different ways by the 

applications. Our membership includes major platforms as well as road transport businesses 

and affiliated associations with a relevant interest in applications and other supply chain 

participants that may be affected by the applications. These entities have a diverse array of 

interests which need to be worked through carefully in recognition of the fact that these 

applications are the first test of the new and novel legislative regime regarding minimum 

standards orders.  

 

We respectfully request that all parties be granted an extension of one week (until Friday, 

27 September 2024) to file any submissions. This short extension would allow Ai Group to 

more fulsomely consult with industry in relation to the applications and Statement. This 

request is also advanced at the urging of Ai Group members who will be impacted by the 

proposed orders and are contemplating advancing separate submissions.  

 

This request is also made in light Ai Group’s involvement in various other Fair Work 

Commission (Commission) matters, several of which have been commenced by the 

Commission and are being dealt with in accordance with tight timeframes. These include the 

following: 

 

(a)  Preparing submissions and attending various consultation conferences in 

relation to the Gender Undervaluation proceedings regarding a number of 

modern awards; 

 

 
1 Applications by Transport Workers’ Union of Australia [2024] FWC 2438. 



 

  2

(b) Appearing in proceedings before the Commission and preparing material in 

relation to various other matters, including, among others: 

 

(i) AM2024/41, an application concerning the General Retail Industry Award 

2020;  

 

(ii)  AM2024/34, new proceedings concerning working from home in the 

Clerks – Private Sector Award 2020; and 

 

(iii)   AM2024/35, an application to vary the Road Transport (Long Distance 

Operations) Award 2020; and 

 

(c)  Preparing reply submissions and evidence in AM2023/28, AM2024/16 and 

AM2024/30 concerning the Social, Community Home Care and Disability 

Services Industry Award 2010. 

 

We are also actively engaged in various other urgent consultation processes with 

government.  

 

Given the short extension sought, and the proposal for it to be granted to all parties, we do 

not envisage that the interests of any other party would be unduly prejudiced. We also 

contend that it is appropriate that the Commission take an approach to consultation with 

industry over these matters that maximises the level of engagement of affected parties.  

 

We thank the Commission for its consideration of our request. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

   

Brent Ferguson  Caroline Beasley 

Head of National Workplace Relations Policy  Senior Adviser – Workplace Relations Policy 
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